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From: Kim Harding

To: Chaytor, Sandra (CIDDD); Zdebiak, Wendy (RNC); "Nick Avis"
Cc: O"Brien, Kate (CIDDD); Blackmore, Diane (CIDDD)

Subject: RE: ICAN search in name of Donald Dunphy

Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:15:43 AM

Good morning Sandy,

| cannot locate any record to show that a request was made to determine if the name Donald

Dunphy was queried between April 3d_ Sth, 2015.
Therefore, | did request the audit search myself and can provide you with the following:

The Name DONALD DUNPHY does not appear on any query logs on the RMS system between the
dates April 31 =5t 2015,

To clarify, the name DONALD DUNPHY was not indexed into the RMS during that time period.
Meaning if the name was queried, the audit log system would not show if anyone made an attempt
to query the name Donald Dunphy.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Kim Harding
Director of Information Services
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

From: Chaytor, Sandra (CIDDD) [mailto_

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 7:09 PM

To: wendy zdebiok < i s -
Cc: 0'Brien, Kate (CIDDD) <} 5'2ckmore, Diane (CIDDD)
I, i~ Harcinc -

Subject: Re: ICAN search in name of Donald Dunphy
Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Wendy Zdebiak

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Chaytor, Sandra (CIDDD); Nick Avis

Cc: O'Brien, Kate (CIDDD); Blackmore, Diane (CIDDD); Harding, Kim (RNC)
Subject: RE: ICAN search in name of Donald Dunphy

Hi Sandy,
| believe so — | will just confirm this with Kim Harding and let you know.


mailto:KimH@rnc.gov.nl.ca
mailto:SandraChaytor@ciddd.ca
mailto:WendyZdebiak@rnc.gov.nl.ca
mailto:nickavis@bfma-law.com
mailto:KateOBrien@ciddd.ca
mailto:DBlackmore@ciddd.ca
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Thank-you very much.
Yours truly,

Wendy

Wendy Zdebiak |Legal Counsel

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend St. John’s, NL A1C 2G2

From: Chaytor, Sandra (CIDDD) [mailto]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:04 PM

To: Wendy Zdebiak; Nick Avis

Cc: O'Brien, Kate (CIDDD); Blackmore, Diane (CIDDD)
Subject: ICAN search in name of Donald Dunphy

Hi Wendy and Nick,

Just following up to confirm that a check will be made to determine if any RNC member did
an ICAN search in the name of Donald Dunphy from April 3-5, 2015.

Thanks

Sandy

Sandra R. Chaytor, Q.C.

Counsel

Commission of Inquiry into
the Death of Donald Dunphy

Unit 1, 425 Topsail Road
St. John’s, NL
ALE 5N7

Direct:
Fax:

www.ciddd.ca
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